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Message 

From: Jane MacLeod ane.macleo GRO 

on behalf of Jane MacLeod <jane.macleocf_._._•_._ GRO K> [jane.macleod GRO__
Sent: 14/01/2016 13:25:33 
To: Amanda Brown [amanda.a.browr: GRO i] 
Subject: FW: Re: Horizon review 
Attachments: postoffice-review-11Jan16-final.docx 

Amanda 

I have agreed with Tim that I will restrict distribution of this report. 

Accordingly would you please prepare 4 bound copies of the attached report (as per instructions below) , number there 
1.-4. 

1 is for me 
2 is for Patrick 
3 is for Rod, and 
4 is for mark Underwood. 

On each copy please: 
• include a watermark confidential' 
• include a header on every page 'Copy No [ ] provided to {name] on 14 January 2016 (So mine would 

read: Copy No 1. provide to Jane Macleod on :14 January 201.6.') 

Then provide the correct copy to each of them — please do not save a copy of the document. 

thanks 

ros 

Jane MacLeod 
General Counsel 
GroLi i Floor 

7 P. Esf ry Street 
LOS DON 
5 ;"i" AQ 

Ms 3ee number:'! GRO

............. ........ _....... .................. _.............. ............... .. .__...... _..... .. .............I ............ ... ._........ ......... ......... I ......... . ......... .......... ......... .............. 
From: Tim Parker 
Sent: 14 January 2016 10:12 
To: Jane MacLeod 
Cc: Diane Blanchard 
Subject: Fwd: Re: Horizon review 

Jane, 

Attached the report. 

Best 

Tim 

Sent from Outlook Mobile 
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---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Jonathan Swift" <Jonathan.Swifti G_R_o__ I> 
Date: Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 4:51 AM -0800 
Subject: Re: Horizon review
To: "Tim Parker" <Tim.Parker:, GRO
Cc: "Christopher Knight" <Christopher. Knighti .GRO 

Dear Tim, 

Please find attached the review report. If there are any points you would like to discuss with Chris and I, or there are 
further points to consider, do let us know. 

Regards, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Swift QC 

11 KBW 
11, King's Bench Walk, 
Temple, London. EC4Y 7EQ. 

GRO
www.11 kbw.com 

C nr dent call.v': 

: he infofnlation conttq?ied in t'l s afl: and at•.Y r":ttrlohi?1G?'Ft rnai' b ? C: ;.?, .tair? p?'ivEi+,•,ged in' .Lebo

e named ed (F?.C ie.nt, if 11ea., a. c. ,. ..,.:: ed r ci  n`. peasen:; i=•.. ..,;, to ii from your system _fl 5.;...i:..,. ~. ~... .. 
disclose tiie _€i !ent i ^`` . ? r ^t e f` € c f3 cop.. . 

NI pepe s ref eked 1ol' 'err' 5 P;S C ` <:l??;?`:": € m ml! Sc ;a M'T'?r'' '16t. s'ou"..i'y :i?f'e€T`f3`'no £ ! %?e F.+`;;; X14 the p =4l p :; i s unless you P.Gifs;a iy '£,'£Yid r' !heir 

From: Tim Parker <Tim.Parker GRO l> 
Date: Thursday, 7 January 201616:22 
To: Jonathan Swift <jonathan.swift GRO 

.9 

Subject: Re: Horizon review 

Dear Jonathan 

Best wishes for the new year. And a slight delay will not cause a problem, I'm sure. 

Best 

Tim 

Tim Parker 

Chairman 
National Trust 
20 Grosvenor Gardens, London, S W 1 W OD}-1 
-.-.-.-.-.- -.-.- -'-'-'-'-.-.-. GRO 
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Chairman 
Post Office Limited 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London, EC2Y 9AQ 
ti.m.parker  GRO 

Chairman 
Samsonite International SA 
Westerring 17, B-9700 Oudenaarde, Belgium 
tim.parker -GRO

On 7 Jan 2016, at 10:01, Jonathan Swift <Jonathan.Swift
--------__GRo 

t wrote: 

Dear Tim, 

Happy new year 

A brief update if I may, on the review report that Chris and I are preparing. We are working on a final 
draft, and I expect it will be with you in final form by late Monday/early Tuesday next week. My 
apologies for the slight delay (you will recall we had hoped to have the final version to you this 
week); I am in court this week and this means that my work on the document has to be in the 
evenings, and not during the main part of the day. 

Regards, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Swift QC 

11 KBW 
11, King's Bench Walk, 
Temple, London. EC4Y 7EQ. 

F -- --GR----- 
www. 11 kbw.com 

Conttdentahrv, 
}'hhe, fiate r: ct?r:,,  i.:n .d it °hE;. £`.-:waif and ari y at°c9i",t'if"ien! €rxy be f elnli e Ent a and ma' t;t3fiiron (31EVIi£?geo EE? r'7Q3on. 

intended only "or the use of the named fecioient. If you are not the named recioient. :lease notify pis :corned ately anti delete it From 
your system. n such an event, you should not disclose the contents of this e-mail to any other person, nor copy or print it. 
Ar! papers ens reserved for members of chambers on!! he sent tdr aecusity shredding at the end of the proceedings unless you 
Spcctr';o3rfy t5quest their r'e'turn. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury 
Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 
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